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From: Charlesworth, Luke

Sent: Tue, 2 Sep 2008 08:45:54 +1000
To: Mclntyre, Kirsty

Cc: Fechner, Erica;Johns, Tim
Subject: Briefing Required
Attachments: mokbel.tif.pdf

Kirsty,

Please find attached a subpoena received late last night in relation to the Supreme Court Trial of The
Queen and Horty Mokbel. | request that counsel be briefed on the basis of PII.

The subpoena is returnable tomorrow at the Supreme Court of Victoria, which is sitting in Court Room
5.1 Melbourne County Court building. It has been sent to the informant Detective Senior Constable
Tim Johnsi who is currently compiling an objection schedule.

| have ascertained that an objection for Pll is warranted on the basis of protecting human sources and
on this basis | authorise briefing counsel. Specific details can be provided by Detective Senior
Constable Johns. He will be your point of contact.

Detective Senior Constable Johns has requested that Gerard McGuire be briefed subject to
availability. | have no problems if this can be arranged.

For your information and consideration.

]

Kind Regards

Luke Charlesworth| Acting Inspector

Police Information Liaison Office | Records Services Division | Victoria Police
email: |
phone: (03) I f2x: (03) | address: Victoria Police Centre,

Building C, Level 4, 637 Flinders Street, Melbourne Vic 3005 | DX 210075



